
 

 

Company Director or Secretary 

Thames Water Utilities Limited 

Clearwater Court 

Vastern Road 

Reading 

Berkshire 

RG1 8DB 

                Our ref: EPR/HP3132TV/S003 

                Your ref: N/A 

                Date: 21/06/2024 

 

 

Dear Sir or Madam, 

 

Partial surrender of your permit is complete 

 

Permit reference: EPR/HP3132TV/S003 

Operator: THAMES WATER UTILITIES LIMITED 

Facility: Chertsey CHP Plant and Standby Diesel Generators, Chertsey Sewage 

Treatment Works, Lyne Crossing Road, Chertsey, Surrey, KT16 0AR 

 

I’m pleased to confirm that our determination of your above partial surrender 

application is complete and the partial surrender takes effect immediately.  We are 

not varying the permit now as part of this partial surrender, but the following plant will 

be removed from the permit during the variation to amend the activities to an 

installation activity: 

 

1 x 1.7MWth standby gas oil generator (AR3) – Emission point reference: 

TWUWWP00003698 

 

Please keep this letter in a safe place with your other permit records. 

 

Yours faithfully 

 

 

Caroline Braysher 

Senior Permitting Officer  – Installations, National Permitting Service 
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